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From: Pres. Argyll <Argyll@churchofscotland.org.uk>
Date:  Jul 3, 2020 4:44:18 PM
Subject: FW: Presbytery Prayer Rota and Intimations

From: Pres. Argyli

Sent: 03 July 2020 16:40

To: Pres. Argyll <Argyli@churchofscotland.org.uk>
Subject: Presbytery Prayer Rota and Intimations

Presbytery Prayer Rota

Sunday 5 July 2020

Please pray for the following congregations and their ministers:
Muchairn: Minister — Rev Tom Telfer

Glassary, Kilmartin and Ford: Interim Moderator — Mrs Alison Hay

Like all the churches in our area, we are keen to "get back to business" and to that end we have been
looking at risk assessment, ordering appropriate PPE and rejigging our seating to make our building safe
for reopening when the time comes.

Please remember our congregation in your thoughts and Prayers as we try our best to steer a safe passage
back to Worship.

Crossreach: Please pray for the staff and people supported by Crossreach
Intimations

Anyone wishing an intimation posted should inform the clerk no later than Thursday each week.

Rev Owain Jones, Moderator of Presbytery calls presbyters to weekly prayer together on Wednesdays at Noon.
Prayer is on the Presbytery Website and will be circulated to Presbyters and Session Clerks.

It can aiso be viewed on the following link

https:/ /www.youtube.com/channel /UCPXtIED6SuGHrf7DYJtMj8w

Presbytery Facebook Page: If anyone wishes something posted on the Presbytery Facebook Page please contact either

Liz Gibson (egibson@churchofscotland.org.uk)

or Scott Burton (Sburton@churchofscotland.org.uk)

Scotland’s Churches Trust

“I am pleased to send you a link to SCT’s July newsletter which highlights the charity’s Fabric Grants work.
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Please feel free to share this link with churches in your Presbytery.

SCT Newsletter July 2020

Yours sincerely
Lesley Cumming *

You'll see a wee bit of local history in this newsletter (Stewart)

Online services available from Argyll

The following services are being provided online for local congregations and those who wish to log in from places
further afield:

West Kintyre and Gigha — Rev Scott Burton -https://www.westkintyreandgighachurchofscotland.org/

Worship

The United Church of Bute — Rev Owain Jones - https:/ /www.unitedchurchofbute.org.uk/

The Shore Kirk — Rev Janet MacKellar —
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https:/ /sites.google.com/view/theshorekirk/home

or https:/ /www.facebook.com/groups/345399762209092/
Service is available by Phone on 01369 510 932

Ardchattan Ilw Coll iw Connel — Rev Willem Bezuidenhout https:/ /www.ardchattanchurch.org.uk/

West Cowal — Rev David Mitchell
https:/ /www.westcowalchurches.org.uk

South Kintyre — Rev Steve Fulcher
www.kintyreparishes.org.uk

Netherlorn Churches Worship Team

West Lochfyneside:

- https:/ /www.westlochfyneside.org.uk

Kilmore and Oban: Rev Dugald Cameron
www.obanchurch.com

Barra and South Uist : Rev Lindsay Schiuter(audio only)

Can be accessed via telephone (01871-200336) or the South Uist website
(www.southuistchurchofscotland.com )

eXp facebook page: - a worship and discipleship resource for young people.
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